# James D. Perry

10151 Road 1701 Union MS 39365

### Phone (601)-562-3404

#### Primary e-mail: dougqc@hotmail.com

A dedicated individual, who's knowledge, experience, and strive for excellence has proven to be an asset to my employer. 20+ years' experience in the industry. Including, but not limited to, pipe and structural fabrication, installation, and erection. Welding, various alloys and piping systems. Civil, setting and driving piles, concrete and grout placement. Instrumentation, tubing, and specialty welded components. With the last 15+ years being in quality management. Managed quality for projects with 500+ employees.

#### Objective

To obtain an opportunity to assist with or manage your quality needs and requirements.

## **Work Experience**

McAbee Construction Co. Site Quality Manager-Southern Company/Mississippi Power Company, Kemper IGCC. Nov. 2016 - Present

**Yates Construction Co. Inc.-Site QA/QC Manager**- Southern Company, Kemper IGCC Project/Oct 2014 – Oct 2016

Aerotek (McAbee Construction) Asst. Quality Manager- Southern Company, Kemper IGCC Project/Jan 2014-Sept 2014

**American Inspection Services (AIS) QM Rep**- Chevron Refinery at Pascagoula MS. Sept-Oct 2013

**Yates Construction Co. Inc. QC Manager**- Chevron Refinery at Pascagoula MS. PBOP Project. March 2012 to Sept. 2013

#### Responsibilities

- 1. Oversee the QA/QC program and ensure that all parties on the job are meeting project and industry quality specifications.
- 2. Develop site specific QA/QC procedures and managing the quality work performed by the Quality Department, and subcontractors.
- 3. Interface with client representatives, and other contractors daily.

- 4. Coordinating, administrating, and/or performing inspection activities, document control, and writing reports.
- 5. Responsible for ensuring that the project is constructed, tested, inspected, and documented in accordance with the project specifications.
- 6. Review all documentation, drawings, specifications, work orders etc., and assure that all information is accurate and understandable for field application.
- 7. Verify and maintain current WPQ's, PQR's, and WPS's, and assure that work on the field level is being performed to such specifications.
- 8. Prepare and maintain accurate weld count, mapping, and tracking systems, and document accordingly.
- 9. Maintain and control all filler metal receiving, storage, and issuing to craft personnel for use in compliance with applicable codes and manufacturers' recommendations.
- 10. Examine engineered design drawings, and project specifications to determine NDE requirements.
- 11. Request and coordinate required NDE from NDE contractor and ensure that it is being performed to the applicable code.
- 12. Ensure that all reports are maintained in a clear and concise manner, and records are readily available for audit at any time.
- 13. Witness and verify test procedures are being performed correctly.
- 14. Compile and prepare test, and completed turnover packages, and assure that any deviancies have been captured, addressed, and documented.
- 15. Submit for client approval, and progress toward project completion.
- 16. Proficiency in Microsoft Office Suite software products: Outlook, Excel, Word, PowerPoint, Teams, OneDrive, OneNote, SharePoint
- 17. Worked with, and familiar with a broad variety of codes and standards. ASME/ Section I, II, V, VIII, IX, B31.1, B31.3, ACI/301, AWS/ D1.1, AISC, API, and numerous others.

#### **Education & Certifications**

12 Years Clara High School (Diploma)
2.5 Years Jones County Jr. College (Transfer)
6 Years Ms. Army National Guard (Petroleum)
Gulf War, Desert Shield-Storm (Veteran)
AWS Member #525328 (since 2002)
24hrs. Level II PT
40 hrs. Level II RT Interpretation
CWI # 12061261 (since 2006)

I appreciate your time and consideration in reviewing this information. I hope you will consider my knowledge, experience, and my dedication to the industry an asset to your company. Thank you in advance, and God Bless You!

James D. Perry